“or REFERENCE

SICAMOUS
TO: Whom it may concern
FROM: Jason Angus, Engineefing Technician
DATE: May 24, 2012
SUBJECT: District of Sicamous — Civic Center

In the July of 2010, Encan Construction was the successful contractor to be awarded the
construction of the Civic Center here in Sicamous, British Columbia. The project consisted of
construction through a cold winter. The project was also design to leed specifications with a goal of
gold status. Some of the items are as follows:

- District staff offices, Council Chambers, Library, Museum, Visitor information center
- Re-useable products

- Recyclable products

- The use of Green building techniques

- Project Management

Encan Construction is a contractor that can keep the project moving forward. With hurdles and
changes to the contract, Encan was able to work through and still have the building complete by a
specific date.

| would not hesitate to award Encan Construction with another project here in District of Sicamous.

Jason Angus
Engineering Technician
District of Sicamous



